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Mr. Michael P. MeCann, Supervising Engineer b i

San Diego Reglon

C nhﬁnnnd[mevuurdTW%mar(mmﬂhQVCkmmmilBmmwd
9174 Sky Park Court

San Dhepo A §2123

Subject: Tentative Order No. R9-2007-0018, Meadowlark Water Reclamation Facility
Nern:01-0247.02:ebecker

Dear Mr, MeCann:
The Vallecitos Water District (VWD) requests consideration of the following comments and

changes to Tentative Order No, R9-2007-0018, Waste Discharge Requirements for Vallecitos
Water Diserict, Meadowlark Water Reclarnation Plant, San Diego County.

Fact sheet Comments:

Page 1, Section 2, Facility Deseription
'Panmyn¢¢1ﬂ,¢kwhﬂ&aft(“1lh|nuﬂprMﬁd

Paragraph 2, add the word “to” after “directly” in the last line.
Page 2, Section 3, Proposed Tmprovements

Paragraph 1, add “roughing fiiters” after primary sedimentation basing, revise filters reference o
read “new media graoular flters” (delete “roughing™)

Page 2, Section 5, Historical Monitoring Data

Reported value for CBOD daily maximum in Table 1 was due to a laboratory error. Replace
with maximuom value not associated with the maximom value observed by correctly completed
testing, Meadowlark's highest daily maximum for BOD in May 2006 was at 18.8 mg/L.

Page 3, Section 5, Historical Monitoring Data

Last paragraph in the section: delete “form™ insert “from” in the first line.
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Mr. Michael P. MeCann
Supervisitg Engineer
February 20, 2007
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Page 4, Section 6, Water Quality Control Plan Standards

N

Paragraph 2, add the words “in the” after “waters” in the last line,

Page 6, Section 8, Monitoring and Reporting Program

a5

Paragraph 2, delete “form” insert “from™ in the first line.

Teutative Order No, BO-2007-0018

lflgul , Fincling 3: Revise ﬁWwL&mmemmnm»mwm!“VVhenlunﬂ"mw@lthIVPWHRP‘thh- 15 located
at ,Wl Corintia Street in Carlsbad, will consist of headworks, primary sedimentation tanks,
roughing filters, aeration basins, secondary clavifiers, nmew media gramdar flliers and
chlorinarion.

Page 2, Finding 4: Request deletion of “up to 0.5 mgd of” with “all” in last line,
Discugsion:  All solids generated in the treatment process are sent to EWPCE. This

language change provides more flexibility and avoids any indication of a Liquid volume
Limitation.

Paragraph 2, add the word “the” after “t0” in the first line.
Page 2, Finding $: Request consideration to be classified as category 3B, This level of threat to

water gquality appears to better represent the use of effluent in the designated reuse areas.

Page 2, Finding 6: Delete “an”, replace with “a”. Revise projected effluent water quality for
chlonde from JUU]IQV’H),Jﬂ)IUW”(lwqwdiﬂlrwphﬂhd‘VMUP]U Report of Waste Discharge).

B. Discharge Specifications:

Page 8, Paragraph 2 Modify the numerical Hmit for chloride as an increment over potable
water supply (200 mp/l) for 12 month average of a monthly average Hmit of 400 g/l with a
dady maxamum kit of 500 mg/l.

Discussion: Water supply for the MWREF service area is imported water which contains
chioride concentrations that cavse effluent concentrations u»ammmuilhtlunpuw d 12
month average limitation of 200 mg/l (reported as 261 mg/l in the Report of Waste
Discharge). A 12 month average lmitation of 400 mg/l is well below the Basin Plan
objectives for the reuse area

Page 8, Paragraph 2: Modify 12 month boron effluent limitation from 0.4 mg/l to 0.5 rg/l.

Discussion: The Basin Plan objectives for boron in the use areas range from 1.0 1o 2.0
HWM'H: woted 1n the Fact Sheet Table of Groundwater Quality Objectives. The 12 month

SR B A KOS pepskiemrienny docnenssi DAY S5 12 o rann prsparse-drdsn



Mr. Michael P. McCann
Supervising Engineer
Febroary 20, 2007

Page 3

average boron concentration in the MWRF effluent has averaged slightly below than the
proposed 0.4 g/l Hmitation and continuously below the current Order R9-1993-0023
limitation of 0.5 mg/, Maintaining the current lmitation of 0.5 mg/l is requested to
ensure that compliance can be achieved at all times.  This requested lmitation is
significantly lower than the growndwater objectives in the reuse areas,

Page 6, Paragraph 5: fMMJ‘&ﬂlwwﬁng;mmﬂmmme: Fortions of the new andior mody

d it
processes may not exceed 2.25 mgd (uverage daily flow) pursuwant 1o S

Section C.2 of this Order.
. Facility Design and Operation Specifications

Page 6, Paragraph 2: Certification Report: Add following sentence: Portions of the new andror
upgraded wnit processes sholl be certified ro accommodate the construction and stariup process.
A certification veport shall be submirted for each unit process in accordance with this section
prior o operalion.

Monitoring and Reporting Programm
Page 17, Title: replace the word “Palnt™ with “Plant”.
A, Monitoring Provisions

Page 18, Paragraph 7: First sentence, delete reference to strip charts, or modify verbiage to
& ) [ E I 4 . f.»
inclnde the phrase where userl.

Discussior: A new SCADA system is being installed and all records will be generated
electronically. Strip charts are being phased out and will not be available.,

B. ﬁfﬂmmmn Monitoring

”.

Pﬂﬂ'mm‘PMB%LMMI33TMﬂEHUMHWM,J mesmmmnw:nmmh&?dMnhuﬁuw“mmnuaungaﬁ

“three sonsecutive periods™. It is my understanding that increased sarnpling reguirerments shall
continue unti] such tire as three weeks of £ data show compliance with the discharge order.

WWuw 20, Paragraph 3: Reguest deletion of previous 12 month maximumm reporting requirerment
11 Footnote #4%F,

Discussion: The 12 month maximums will be reported in each monthly report,
D. Reporting Schedule

Confirm annual report is reguired. The format will be a compilation of the monthly data
provided to the Board,
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Thank you for meeting with District staff last week to discuss the draft permit, and if you have
any cuestions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

VALLECITOS WATER DISTRICT

o

Dennis O, Lamb

Director of Engineering & Operations

Cer William W, Rucker, General Manager
Dawn McDougle, MRF
Matt Tebbetts, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants
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